
 
 

JOINT PLAN COMMISSION 
CITY OF MARSHFIELD-TOWN OF MCMILLAN BOUNDARY AGREEMENT 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 21, 2014 
Conference Room 108, First Floor, City Hall Plaza 

10:00 a.m.  
 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairperson, Doug Lee. 
 

2. Approval of Minutes – April 25, 2014. 
 

3. Review the Scope of Authority and Responsibility for the County, Town, and Joint 
Plan Commission. 
 

4. Discussion about Town of McMillan rezoning. 
 

5. Discussion regarding neighborhood concerns with runoff and drainage along 
County Road E. 

 

6. Updates on County Road E and bike trail. 
 

7. Set Next Meeting & Agenda. 
 

8. Adjourn. 
 
Posted this 15

th
 day of August, 2014 by 5:00 PM by Josh Miller, City Planner. 

  
************************************************************************************************************                                                                               

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 

attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the 

above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. 

 

************************************************************************************************ 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact Deb M. Hall, City Clerk at 630 South 

Central Avenue or by calling (715) 384-3636.  

 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 



 

 1 4/25/14 

 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD/TOWN OF MCMILLAN JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES 

OF APRIL 25, 2014 MEETING 
 

Meeting called to order at 10:00 AM by Chairperson Lee in Conference Room 108 of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Dan Knoeck, Dave Swenson, Doug Lee, Michael Stockheimer and Alderman Ed 

Wagner.  

           ABSENT:         
   ALSO PRESENT:  Alderman Gordy Earll; Dean Johnson, Marathon County Zoning Administrator; 

Carolyn Opitz, Town of McMillan Chairperson; Steve Barg, City Administrator; 

John Bujalski, Town of McMillan Plan Commission; Rick Duerr, Marathon 

County Supervisor District 29, Land Conservation Zoning Committee; and, Josh 

Miller, City Planner/Zoning Administrator. 

 

Approval of Minutes – February 14, 2014. 

 

JPC 14-03    Motion by Wagner, second by Knoeck  to approve the minutes of the December 13, 2013. 

Spelling correction on Don Ruder and change Carolyn’s position to Town of McMillan Chairperson.  

Motion Carried 

 

Review the Scope of Authority and Responsibility for the County, Town, and Joint Plan 

Commission. 

 

 Lee introduced Dean Johnson. 

 Lee reviewed the Joint Agreement and ordinances with the Town.  The Town Ordinance does 

not distinguish between a minor and major subdivision. More restrictive of the two (between 

County and Town) apply. 

 Dean said that the reviews have different timeline.  The County would sign off on a plat, but it 

still wouldn’t be approved if it didn’t meet the local ordinance.  There has been a 

misunderstanding between a few of the Towns and County with what the County requirements 

were.  

 Marathon County’s recommendation is to come up with a policy if you are going to sign them, 

sign them all. It would be simpler for the County and all entities involved.  It is proposed that all 

land divisions will get the same signature block.  The CSM signature block for land divisions 

should include the Joint Plan Commission Chair, Town Chair, City Engineer, and the County 

and send that information to the County.  We are the only JPC in Marathon County so including 

the four signature blocks shouldn’t be an issue.  Dean needs the names, numbers, emails, titles, 

for who you want to review it and anyone else that wants to be included in the email distribution 

or group.  The Joint Plan Commission generally agreed on this idea.   

 The applicant’s surveyor is responsible for getting the approvals.   

 County would like to follow the 3 mile boundary when receiving a CSM, zoning permit or 

Private Onsite Waste Treatment System (POWTS) permit application.  Send all applications to 

each entity within 3 business days. 

 Included with each CMS will be a half sheet that they can attach to the application that has all 

the contact information.   

 The Town Clerk gets a copy of the recorded CSM.  The Clerk could scan a copy for the City. 

 Zoning and POWTS permit applications get a little more complicated.  The County has to issue 

the permit if the application meets the requirements.    

 Lee would like to see something that says that they do nothing until they check with the Town.   



 

 2 4/25/14 

 

 Stockheimer asked about the application timeline.  Once an application is submitted to the 

County, that’s when the timeline begins.  It is recommended that applicants meet with the Town 

and JPC or City staff before submitting an application.   

 Miller said that the challenge is that there are a variety of different scenarios depending on where 

the application occurs.   

 Major subdivisions are more detailed and require public hearings. CSMs are going to be turned 

over much more quickly.  

 The proposal is for the County has distribution responsibility.   

 If it comes to the Town first, it would have to go back to the County to start the process, but the 

Town should inform them of who the application is reviewed by.   

 Marlene Carter will help out as Deputy Zoning Administrator for the Town.   

 A municipality can only stop a POWTS permit if municipal sewer is available and you are 

forcing them to hook up.  

 If the Town is rewriting the ordinance, they could include language so that all POWTS permit 

applications must be reviewed by the Town prior to approval.   

 Most of the time they will catch issues with zoning when reviewing the POWTS permit 

application. 

 Wagner wondered what level of review we would have for the sanitary permits.  Members of the 

Joint Plan Commission would like to have staff review them.  Should be an informational item 

only for review of a POWTS permit application, reviewed by City Staff and shared with the 

Town.   

 Encourage those to do their homework before filing otherwise they may be paying double for an 

additional application if corrections are needed for approval. 

 Develop a workflow for signatures with Lee, Miller, and Dean and put together an email 

distribution list for the County. 

 Put this on paper with flowcharts for the next meeting for a review.  
 

Follow up on the Agreement between Jeff Redetzke and the Town of McMillan for property South 

of Mann Street, West of County Road E. 

 

 There hasn’t been any progress on this so far.   

 

Set Next Meeting & Agenda 

 

 Policies and procedures with Town, City, County, and Joint Plan Commission review of 

flowchart. 

 Continue discussions on the Transportation Plan.  

 Discuss updates on County Rd E reconstruction project. 

 Update on the Redetzke project. 

 Next meeting subject to the call of the Chair or in a couple of months.  

 

Motion by Swenson, second by Knoeck to adjourn at 11:13 AM.  

 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Submitted by, Josh Miller 

City Planner 



 
 
 

 
TO:   Joint Plan Commission City of Marshfield-Town of McMillan Boundary 

Agreement 

FROM: Josh Miller, City Planner 

DATE: August 21, 2014 

 

RE: Joint Plan Commission Memo 
 

Follow up on the Agreement between Jeff Redetzke and the Town of McMillan for 

property South of Mann Street, West of County Road E. 

 

This past April, there had not been any progress on the agreement. The Town should 

provide an update to the Joint Plan Commission on the status of the agreement. 

 

Review the Scope of Authority and Responsibility for the County, Town, and Joint 

Plan Commission. 

 

Dean Johnson has done a good job of sending subdivision information to the City and 

Town. So far, we’ve reviewed a few Certified Survey Maps (CSM’s) in the 3-mile 

Extraterritorial Plat Review Area, but nothing in the Cooperative Planning Area. We did 

have one CSM in the No Contest Area just north of the City Limits and east of State 

Highway 97 (attached). In that case, the City and Town each reviewed the CSM and sent 

comments to Marathon County.  

 

The current process is that land divisions are submitted to the County. If the plat or CSM 

is within 3 miles of the City of Marshfield, the County sends them out to the Town, City, 

and Joint Plan Commission Chairperson for review. The County has sent out the map and 

information to the area surveyors on who is supposed to review the surveys.  

 

Depending on where the land division is taking place will determine which signature 

blocks go on the document. If the land division is within the No Contest Area, or outside 

the Joint Planning Area, the Town and City reviews it separately and signs it. If the land 

division is within the Cooperative Planning Area, the Joint Plan Commission reviews it 

and the Chairperson signs it. It is the surveyor’s responsibility to obtain the signatures for 

the proper jurisdictions. 

 

Overall, staff feels this process is working well so far; however, we haven’t had any 

building permits to review within the Cooperative Planning Area. Once we go through a 

review process for a building permit, we can make an assessment of how the process 

works and see if any changes are needed. 

City of  
Marshfield 

Memorandum 
 



Discussion about Town of McMillan rezoning. 

 

Attached are the recent rezonings in the Town of McMillan. The majority of the changes 

rezoned land from Exclusive Ag to Agriculture. This was a large scale rezoning effort by 

the Town of McMillan and Marathon County. The Joint Plan Commission does not have 

a responsibility to review rezoning requests in the Town, but staff wanted the 

Commission to be aware of the changes. 

 

Discussion regarding neighborhood concerns with runoff and drainage along 

County Road E. 

 

It has been brought to the Town’s and City’s attention that residents near Zyg Street and 

along County Highway E are experiencing some runoff issues after stormwater events. 

They have been invited to the meeting to express their concerns.  

 

Updates on County Road E and bike trail. 

 

Any updates on the project from staff or JPC members will be presented at the meeting.  







6

7

18

19

30

31

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

14 1315161718

19 20 21 22 23 24

252627282930

32 33 34 35 3631

1

12

13

24

25

36

SPRUCE ST

FIR ST
TURTLE RIDGE RD

FELTON LN

DAVIS LN

VI
LL

A R

UHE

WI LL
OW

 S
T

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

E

STATE HIGHWAY 97

COUNTY ROAD C

RI
VE

R 
RD

EAU PLEINE RD

1ST ST

2ND ST

MAPLE ST

CHERRY ST

BIRCH ST

PINE ST

ELM ST

COUNTY ROAD C

STATE HIGHWAY 97

EAU PLEINE ST EAU PLEINE ST

BIRCH ST

COUNTY ROAD CCOUNTY ROAD C

PARK ST

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

E

ELM ST

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

E
SWAMP RD

ST
AT

E H
IG

HW
AY

 97

MEADOW RD

EAU PLEINE ST

ZYG ST

W MCMILLAN ST

W MANN RD
MANN ST

CA L LA
WA

Y DR

LIN
CO

LN
 AV WILLOW LN

RI
VE

R 
RD

ELM ST

MANN ST

DA
Y A

V

E MCMILLAN ST

E MCMILLAN ST

DR
AK

E A
V

E MCMILLAN ST

ST
AA

DT
 AV

MANN ST

ST
AA

DT
 AV

WINTERBERRY CIR

WI
LL

IAM
S D

R

ME
AD

OW
 AV

SA
IN

T J
OS

EP
H 

AV

LIN
CO

LN
 AV RED HAWK LN

CANDLEW
OOD CT

E DGEWOOD LN

DEE
R 

RU
N A

V

HA
MU

S 
DR

ASH ST

N C
EN

TR
AL

 AV

KL
OE

HN
 AV

SA
IN

T J
OS

EP
H 

AV

GA
LV

IN
 AV

GA
LV

IN
 AV

N 
FR

EY
 AV

LIN
CO

LN
 AV

N 
FR

EY
 AV

E MCMILLAN ST

CA

YMAN

TURTLE RD

PENNY LN

PE
NN

Y C
T

W SPENCER ST

RI
VE

R 
RD

DR
AK

E A
V

YO
UN

G 
AV

ST
AA

DT
 AV

GILEAD CT

MANN ST

ME
AD

OW
 AV

W VETERANS PKWY

OLD HIGHWAY C
RUSTY RD

RI
VE

R 
RD

RUBY LN

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

T

FO
X A

V

MARSH RD
CO

UN
TY

 R
OA

D A
AA

GA
LV

IN
 AV

TOWN OF MC MILLAN - ZONING
.

1,900 0 1,900950 Feet

CLASSIFICATIONS
A-1/1
A-1/2
A-1/5
A-1/9
A-2/1
A-2/2
A-2/5
A-2/9
A-3
A-3-M
A-4
A-4-M
C-1

M-1
M-2
RE
RE/M
RM
RR
RR/M
RS-1/20
RS-1/40
RS-2
CV
RC
UV

Features
McMillan Parcels
Buildings2010
Sections Lines (est.)
Water Features
Other Municipality

Other Zoning
Highway Overlay

Base Map Features from May
2000/2005/2010 Aerial Photography.
This is NOT a Legal Survey Document.
This is current interpretation of Tax
Parcel Status
Map Developed by Marathon County
Conservation, Planning & Zoning Dept
APPROVAL DATE: 9-MAY-1972
REVISION DATE: 16-APR-2013

MC
 M

ILL
AN

Path: O:\Common\gisdata\mxdprojects\zoning\mcmillan_zoning_draft.mxd
Map Print Date: 07/30/2014

REVISION DATE APPROVAL DATE
15-OCT-2013 9-MAY-1972

DRAFT

DRAFT

DRAFT



2014 Town of McMillan's Rezones Updated 7/23/2014

Pin Name Acres Section Curently Zoned Zoned to
056-2603-013-0984 Jason Krause 2.04 1 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-021-0995 Tamara Martens 5.32 2 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-022-0999 James Pfahnino 11.90 2 A-1/2 & A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-022-0997 James Pfahnino 13.56 2 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-022-0991 Douglas Bauer 5.00 2 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-023-0990 Thomas Waalken 2.00 2 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-023-0991 Dale Budke 2.71 2 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-031-0990 Gerald Bluhm 4.28 3 A-1/2  & A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-041-0994 Robert Schmoll 1.58 4 A-3 A-1/1
056-2603-054-0993 Paul Stuttgen 1.29 5 A-3 A-1/1
056-2603-053-0990 Daniel Linzmeyer 2.21 5 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-053-0988 Dennis Dillenburg 1.86 5 A-3 A-1/1
056-2603-062-0995 Charles Ablett 4.09 6 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-071-0993 Timothy Rassmussen 2.00 7 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-073-0995 Scott Carlson 5.00 7 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-074-0996 James & Dawn Griesback 3.01 7 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-071-0990 Ethan Echola 3.85 7 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-071-0992 Nicole Kumm 3.85 7 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-082-0986 John Vogel 3.50 8 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-083-0988 Chris Oertel 3.00 8 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-084-0991 Clarence Oertel 1.24 8 A-3 M-1
056-2603-094-0990 Tommie Schultz 21.34 9 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-094-0993 Steve Pyka 2.00 9 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-094-0991 Robert Peski 6.10 9 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-102-0995 Ryan Niehaus 4.50 10 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-111-0999 Kory Sutton David Bucknell 1.38 11 A-1/2 & A-3 A-1/1
056-2603-113-0992 Daniepi Auia Bisek 2.00 11 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-113-0991 Chris Daibeck 2.41 11 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-121-0991 Richard Becher 5.76 12 A-1/2 RE
056-2603-134-0999 Jeffery Snorthiem 16.90 13 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-142-0990 Jesse Jackson 4.77 14 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-143-0996 Dan Strey 1.84 14 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-144-0996 Orville Weber 20.00 14 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-144-0995 Robert Aschenbrenner 20.00 14 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-152-0978 Richard Peters 44.29 15 RE & EXAG (A-3) RE
056-2603-154-0990 Terry Tayior 5.00 15 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-153-0993 Town of McMillan Dorothy Olson 2.29 15 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-153-0988 Lennet Radke 1.99 15 A-1/2 & A-3 A-1/1
056-2603-161-0992 Greg Geiger 3.74 16 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-204-0997 Dale Langjahr 1.00 20 A-1/2 A-1/1
056-2603-204-0992 John Specht 5.18 20 A-1/2 RE
056-2603-204-0993 John Yetter 1.38 20 A-1/2 A-1/1
056-2603-211-0992 Dean Schaefer 4.26 21 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-213-0996 Tracy Fritz 8.01 21 A-3 RE
056-2603-212-0995 Ralph Carpenter 2.01 21 A-3 RR
056-2603-212-0996 Erford Franklin Cindy Pryer 1.23 21 A-3 A-1/2 A-1/1 
056-2603-222-0985 Town of McMillan 6.01 22 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-232-0991 Mike Glinski 1.10 23 A-3 A-1/1
056-2603-234-0965 MIDWAY INVESTMENT CORPORATION 2.00 23 A-3 C-1
056-2603-234-0964 MIDWAY INVESTMENT CORPORATION 2.09 23 A-3 C-1
056-2603-233-0987 Elmer Seehafer Jr 5.04 23 A-3 RE
056-2603-232-0987 Steven & Jayne Lau 2.47 23 A-4 RR
056-2603-234-0978 David McGivern 2.19 23 A-1/2 RR

056-2603-234-0977 David McGivern 2.50 23 A-1/2 RR
056-2603-234-0976 David McGivern 2.51 23 A-1/2 RR



056-2603-251-0993 Danny Ress 2.00 25 A-3 RR
056-2603-251-0989 Aaron Vokoun 5.27 25 A-3 RE
056-2603-251-0988 Kenneth Seehafer 11.19 25 A-3 RE
056-2603-264-0994 JCA ENTERPRICE 7.00 26 A-3 RE
056-2603-262-0982 Elmer Seehafer Jr 12.6 26 A-3 RE
056-2603-262-0979 Alvin Merkel 2.29 26 A-3 & A-4 RR
056-2603-281-0999 Russell Schaefer 40 28 A-3 A-4
056-2603-281-0992 Russell Schaefer 37.72 28 A-3 A-4
056-2603-281-0996 Bruce & Kristine Seehafer 40 28 A-3 A-4

056-2603-281-0989 Sarah Borger 6.15 28 A-3 A-1/2

056-2603-282-0988 Jeffery Hamus 36.7 28 A-3 A-4
056-2603-282-0985 Ron Gotz 29.55 28 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-282-0989 Ron Gotz 26.52 28 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-282-0992 Ron Gotz 40 28 A-3 A-4
056-2603-283-0999 Ron Gotz 27.76 28 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-283-0998 Ron Gotz 26.73 28 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-283-0995 Peter Martin 32.06 28 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-283-0992 Donald Ruder 39.95 28 A-3 A-4
056-2603-284-0990 Bruce & Kristine Seehafer 40 28 A-3 A-4
056-2603-284-0998 Bruce & Kristine Seehafer 40 28 A-3 A-4
056-2603-284-0986 Lisa Hergert 12.89 28 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-284-0985 David & Geralyn Falkosky 10.11 28 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-281-0993 Allen Fellenz 4 28 A-3 RR
056-2603-281-0991 George Derfus 0.98 28 A-3 RS-1/20
056-2603-282-0987 Brian Kief 2 28 A-3 RR
056-2603-283-0997 Peter Martin 25.51 28 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-304-0996 John Verfuerth 3.25 30 RS-1/40 & A-4 RR
056-2603-323-0984 Lamont Nienast 39.54 32 RR & RS-1/40 A-1/2
056-2603-333-0990 Lang Properties 6.24 33 A-4 C-1
056-2603-343-0990 Sara Oppman 2.75 34 A-3 RR
056-2603-343-0992 Siegfried Sebastian 16.46 34 A-3 RE
056-2603-344-0997 John Weigel 7.07 34 A-3 RR
056-2603-341-0996 William Churkey 4.00 34 A-3 RR
056-2603-354-0993 Margaret Bredl 2.07 35 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-363-0994 David Kremer 1.79 36 A-3 A-1/2 A-1/1 
056-2603-363-0993 Troy Deiler 1.50 36 A-3 A-1/1
056-2603-361-0994 Charles Clermont 2.92 36 A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-362-0989 Terry Schultz 5.80 36 A-1/2 & A-3 A-1/2
056-2603-362-0987 Neil Neinast 3.77 36 A-1/2 & A-3 A-1/2



 

 52 

ZONING CODE  17.40 
17.40 DISTRICTS AND MAPS 

 (1) Zoning Districts. 

 For the purpose of determining separation of uses, the RS-1/20, RS-1/40, RS-2, RM, RP, RR, RR/M, 
RE and RE/M are all considered to be residential districts.  In A-1, A-2, A-3, A-3-M, A-4, and A-4-M 
when the principal structure is a residence the parcel shall be treated as a residential parcel for all use 
determinations.  When the principal structure is a farm structure, such as the main barn on a dairy 
farm, the parcel shall be treated as an ag parcel for all use determinations. The lands of the 
unincorporated areas of the County may be divided into the following districts: 

CV Conservancy District 
RS-1/20, RS-1/40 Single Family Residence District 
RS-2 Single Family Residence District 
UV Unincorporated Village District 
RR & RR/M Rural/Residential & RE & RE/M Rural/Estate Districts 
RM Multiple Family Residence District 
RP Planned Development Residence District 
A-1, A-2 /1, /2, /5, /9 Agricultural Districts 
A-3 & A-3-M Exclusive Agricultural Districts 
A-4 & A-4-M Agricultural Transition Districts 
RC Recreation District 
C-1 Commercial District 
M-1 Light Industrial and Office District 
M-2 Heavy Industrial District 
HI Highway Corridor and Interchange Overlay District 
WP Wellhead Protection Overlay District 
FW, FF & GFP Floodplain Overlay Districts 
SW Shoreland-Wetland Overlay District 

 
 (2) Maps. 

 These districts are shown upon the maps of the Towns of this County, designated as the "Zoning 
Maps of Marathon County, Wisconsin" and as such maps are prepared and adopted by the towns 
coming under this chapter, they thereby become a part of this chapter.  All notations, references and 
other information shown upon the zoning maps of the towns shall be as much a part of this chapter as 
if the matter and the things set forth by the maps were fully described herein. 

 (3) Boundaries Of Districts, Except For The Various Flood And Shoreland-Wetland Boundaries. 

 In unsubdivided property, unless otherwise indicated on the map, the district boundary lines are the 
centerlines of streets, highways, railroads, section lines, quarter-section lines, quarter-quarter lines, 
quarter- quarter-quarter lines or such lines extended or connected.  Where not otherwise indicated on 
the map, it is intended that the district boundary line be the same as the parcel boundary. 

Revised 4/11 




	1 Agenda 140821 McMillan JPC Meeting
	2 Minutes 140425 McMilan JPC Meeting
	3 Memo McMillan JPC 140821
	4 Mancl CSM
	5 2014 Rezoning
	Final mcmillan_zoning_draft (1)
	Final mcmillan_zoning_draft (3)
	districts
	Final mcmillan_zoning_draft (2)


